MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013 |
October 1, 2012 ~ September 30, 2013 BY

Agency Name Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc
Physical Address Confidential

Mailing Address P.O. Box 522696

City, State, Zip Marathon Shores, Fl 33052
Phone (305) 743-5452

Fax (305) 289-1589

Email vrgarvin@aol.com

Who should we contact with

questions about this

application? Venita Garvin Valdez, C.E.O.

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

09/30/11 $ 20,000.00
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/12 $ 30,000.00

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
ending 09/30/13 $ 30,000.00




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is herel_ay authpri;ed to verify all infprmation_

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Venita Garvin Valdez
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Title: Chief Executive Officer
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

The Domestic Abuse Shelter is a non-profit organization, providing comprehensive
services to individuals and families experiencing domestic and sexual abuse.

Our mission is to reduce the incidence and minimize the impact of domestic and sexual
abuse in Monroe County by directing victims and abusers to the appropriate effective
programs.

2. List the services your agency provides.

Emergency Shelter: Temporary emergency housing for victims of domestic and sexual violence and their dependents
and/or their caretakers. Shelter is available for six weeks and is located at undisclosed locations in the Middle Keys and
Lower Keys. Shelter services are accessed 24 hours a day via the hotline or during the day, in ~person at any of the
outreach offices located throughout the keys. Emergency shelter services include food, clothing, transportation and other
personal items.

24-hour hotline: Crisis counseling, advocacy, and information and referrals are available 24 hours a day, seven days a
week via our toll-free hotline. The hotline is answered by staff and volunteers trained in the dynamics of domestic and
sexual violence as well as area resources.

Counseling:  Supportive counseling and emotional support are available by phone or face-to-face. Counseling may be
crisis or short term, individual or group.

Information & Referral. Information and referrals are available 24 hours through the crisis line, in both shelters and during
office hours at the outreach sites. The program staff are knowledgeable about area services and resources and provide
information appropriate to the individual's request.

Service Management.  Staff members assist program participants in identifying service requests, and developing goals
and a service plan. Participants are supported in achieving their goals through staff support, advocacy and follow-up.

Advocacy:  Staff members provide intervention with criminal justice and social services systems on behalf of and with
permission of the participant to further goals and objectives initiated by the participant.

Assessment of Children.  An assessment is completed within 24 hours on each child over two who resides in shelter
Every adult utilizing outreach services will be encouraged to have their child(ren) assessed by DAS staff. Children receive

services to help process their feelings, develop non-violent coping strategies and create safety plans. Appropriate referrals
for requested services are provided.

Community Education; DAS provides presentations to the public, both in person and through the media, on the incidence
and dynamics of domestic violence and sexual assault. The primary emphasis of community education is aWareness,
knowledge education and prevention.

Professional Training: DAS provides training on the incidence and dynamics of domestic violence and/or sexual violence
to professions in the community whose work brings them in contact with victims of these crimes. Professionals include law
enforcement, local hospitals, courts, housing providers and others.

Sexual Assault Response Assistance: All shelter and outreach services are offered and available for victims of sexual

violence. Additionally, all DAS victim advocates are trained to provide specific advocacy, counseling and emotional support
for individuals who have been victims of a sexual assault

Primary Prevention. Actions and strategies taken to prevent the likelihood of first offenses of intimate partner viclence
from occurring. This includes county events directed toward social and policy change as well as work with youth on
directing forming behaviors and characters towards non perpetration / non victimization,

(%]



3. What specific services will be funded by this request?
Same
4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:
Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best
matches your services:  Medical Core Services Quality of Life
5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?
Yes
6. If you answered “yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant:
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence Grant

Provide funding for operation and functioning of certified domestic violence centers in the
state of Florida.

Emergency Shelter Grant

Department of Children and Families

Provide funding for the operation of two emergency shelters
b. grant amount:

Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence - £691,000
Emergency Shelter Grant - $53,234.00

¢. match percentage requirement and amount:

Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence - $12,422 - 20%
Emergency Shelter Grant - $53,234.00 - 100%

d. expected award date:
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence - 07/01/2012
Emergency Shelter Grant -~ 07/01/2012

7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain:

a. how the funds were spent

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding



The Domestic Abuse Shelter utilized the HSAB grant funding as a match toward the Florida
Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Emergency Shelter services grants. Utilizing HSAB
grant funding as match for the FCADV and ESG match requirements helped to position DAS
to assure that $744,234.00 dollars from these two funding sources continues to come to the

Domestic Abuse Shelter and Monroe County for domestic violence services.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make

sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please

make sure these are included on Attachment E, under "Grants to Other Organizations.”

MNo

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list
source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F.

Yes, Sheriff's Asset Forfeiture Fund - $9,400 awarded for 2012-2013.

11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

The problems DAS addresses are lack of physical safety, homelessness, loss of income, and

individualized oppression of v
dependent children.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

ictims of domestic violence and sexual assault and their

Statistical data related to the problem of domestic and sexual violence is obtained from the
Florida Department of Law Enforcement. The most recent complete year of information at
the time of writing this report is 2010. In 2010 the Florida Department of Law Enforcement
reported 113,378 domestic violence offenses and 9,885 sexual violence crimes. In Monroe
County in 2010 there were 29 rapes and 456 domestic violence offences reported by law
enforcement. The majority of domestic violence and sexual assault crimes are not reported
to the police. The Bureau of Justice estimates that only 31% of all rapes are reported. Thus
if in Monroe County 29 rapes were reported, accordingly 64 unreported rapes occurred,
Additionally, the National Resource Center on Domestic Violence states that 22% of women
and 7% of men self report as having been victims of domestic violence and the National
Resource Center on Sexual Violence reports 33% of females and 13% of males will
sexually assaulted in their lifetime. Based on the 2012 Census for Monroe County population
(73,391), it is estimated that 11,097 women and 5,039 men in this county will be, have

been, or are presently victims of domestic violence and/or sexual violence.

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )



Perpetrators of the crimes of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault are the causes of a lack
of physical safety, homelessness, loss of income and individualized oppression. These
problems are exacerbated by insufficient criminal justice sanctions for Domestic Violence
and Sexual Assault offenders. Holding the perpetrator accountable would increase the safety
of the victim.

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The target population includes all domestic violence and sexual assault victims (male or
female and their dependent children) who reside in or are visiting Monroe County. Shelter
services are provided to individuals, or families who are victims of domestic violence or
sexual assault who have no other safe housing options and are fleeing their abuser.
Although the majority of adults served by DAS are female, DAS also serves male victims,
including the provision of shelter services to males. DAS also accepts victims of domestic
violence and/or sexual assault, who seek our services, fleeing domestic violence from other
parts of the country. Shelter services are also available for self identified victims of domestic
violence or sexual assault who are homeless as a result of the violence,

15. How are clients referred to your agency?

Clients of DAS are generally referred by Monroe County Sheriff's Office, the Key West Police
Department, Monroe County Clerk of Courts, the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Viclence
Hotline, the NAVY, DCF, Wesley House and community professionals who come into contact
with victims through therapy, legal assistance and/or medical treatment. As part of a
working relationship with the State Attorney’s office formal written requests for services are
accepted from the State Attorney’s Office for domestic violence survivors.  Additionally,
DAS accepts all requests for services, including self referred victims and concerned citizens
who have viewed advertising/informational material or have knowledge of services as a
result of word of mouth or the media.

16. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

Self-disclosure of victimization is accepted as verification of eligibility. Services are also
offered by phone and/or mail to all victims of domestic violence listed on police reports.
Services remain in place until the victim's needs are met. Emergency shelter is provided

until safety is secured and the victim is able to return home or obtain an alternative safe
environment,

17. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies,

DAS is an active member of the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League, The Florida
Coalition of Domestic Violence, The Florida Council Against Sexual Assault and the Healthy
Start Coalition. DAS is also the lead agency on the Monroe County Community Safety Task
Force (CHANCE Coalition, Creating Healthy and Non-violence Community Environments, and
actively participates in the Monroe County Community Alliance and the Alliance’s
Dependency subcommittee. Additionally, DAS also works closely with the NAVY and Monroe
County Sheriff's Office, Department of Children and Families, Wesley House, the Clerk of
Court’s Office, Legal Services of Monroe County and the State Attorney’s Office. Examples of
networking include co-authorship of grants, combining and integrating staff and services,
participating in case conferences, working with other agencies on joint projects and
participating with other agencies in co-trainings and services provisions.

18. List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB



funding.
Key Largo Outreach office ---- Monday 11-7, Tuesday thru Friday, 9am-5pm

Marathon Shelter ~------=uv- 24 hours/day, 7 days/week year round

Marathon Outreach (offered through St. Columba) Tuesday & Wednesday by appointment.
Key West Outreach Office ~~--- Monday thru Friday, 9am -5pm

Key West Shelter --------=emme- 24 hours/day, 7 days/week year round

19. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Currently, DAS brings in 1.3 million dollars in state and federal funds to provide services to
victims of domestic violence and sexual assault and their dependent children in Monroe County.
Meeting the cash match requirements for these funds has become increasingly difficult,
positioning DAS to possibly not pursue additional grant revenue based on what DAS can
realistically raise to meet match requirements. This would dramatically impact future funding
from FCADV, DCF and other funders who require a match, and necessitate reductions in
personnel and services provided. While DAS has realized success in its ability to secure
significant grant dollars, DAS is not experiencing any significant funding increases in grant
revenue received. In fact at the time of the submission of this application, DAS has been notified
of 12% percent reduction in funding available through the Attorney General's Office, if that 12%
loss is distributed equally throughout the programs funded, it may represent a $46,450 loss of
funding for DAS.

Securing local match for state and federal dollars is now even more crucial to sustaining current
funding and service levels. DAS continues to vigorously pursue new funding opportunities; to
sponsor annual fundraising events that have proven successful and to explore new initiatives
with the potential for future revenues. Also a possible trend that will need to be explored further
since it appears that local support is declining is the need to be aggressive with fundraising
efforts beyond the borders of Monroe County, Florida.

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?  (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )

Due to the losses of funding over the past several years, DAS remains faced with the
challenge of continuing to provide services with fewer staff. Staff members are being
reassigned to meet the needs of clients and may have to change their current work sites
and hours. Full time positions may not be filled as they become open. DAS may use more
part- time and relief staff to help provide 24 hour coverage to the shelter locations. DAS is
actively working to recruit community volunteers to help answer the hotline and provide
additional support services. DAS also solicits temporary employment throughout the state,
and offers incentives to advocates from other state agencies to come and work temporarily

a

21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

There are survivors of domestic violence and/or sexual assault on the Board of Directors as
well as employed by DAS. Additionally individuals applying for employment with DAS who
disclose past victimizations, and/or previous clients, are given preferences similar to
equitable work experience, in the hiring experience.

22. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. ),



Annually, DAS is monitored by the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Viol
Department of Children and Families, The Attorney General’s Office Di
as well as local Fire & Health inspections to ensure compliance w
standards. An annual fiscal aud

23. Sixty-one hours of program service were contributed by 6 volunteers in the last year.

24. Will any services funded by the County be

so, what services, and who will perform them?

No

performed under subcontract by another agency? If

25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

DAS will meet the needs of victims of domestic violence and/or sexual assaul
securing improved safety for 95% of all clients. Additionally, DAS will
victims of domestic violence and/or sexual assault by assisti
sufficiency/quality of |

ife for 90% of all clients with a service plan.
completed on all clients receiving services for more than 2 face to face

services or more than 3 days of service in shelter.

26. How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Outcomes will be measured by comparing initial self-reported needs assessments with client
reported exit interview when available as well
service plan. Service pl

as progress on goals as reported in the
ans are developed with all clients based on initial needs and then

continually updated and expanded with the client as the life circumstances change.

27. Provide information about units of service below.
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc has not engaged in a unit of service analysis. However, DAS’s
largest funder, the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Vi
Florida has determined by state formula that DAS re
array of services listed below which breaks dow

$1,919.00 per day for services.

olence, headquartered in Tallahassee,
quires $691,000.00 to annually provide the
n to $57,583.00 per month and roughly

Service

Unit (hour, session, day,
etc.)

Cost per unit (current year)

Emergency Shelter

Per person per day

$1,919.00 per day for the

24 Hour Hotline

Per call

array of services listed in this

Counseling

Per session/per person

entire chart.

Information & Referral

Per referral

Service Management Per session
Advocacy Per event
Child Assessment Per child

Community Education

Per event and per person

Professional Training

Per event and per person

Sexual Assault Response
Assistance

Per person/per session

Primary Prevention

Per event/session and per
person

ence, The
strict Representative,
ith health and safety
it is also performed by Orepeza and Parks.

t by assisting in
meet the needs of
ng in creating increased self-
Service plans are
visits for outreach




28. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above. (optional)

Please be advised that the following funding streams are no longer available to DAS. United Way
of the Florida Keys funding to support operational support that was used towards match
requirements. This former support was in the amount of $8,000.00. United Way has funded for
the upcoming year DAS $4,000.00 to support DAS’s primary Prevention programs.

Also, Challenge Grant funding will not be available for competition in the upcoming year. DAS has
been successful in securing financial support in the amount of $7500.00 to help support operations
such as utilities, insurances, and communications. The Challenge Grant is administered via the
local homeless coalition, SHAL, Southernmost Homeless Assistance League. Challenge Grant
funding was not re-authorized in the past legislative budget for the State of Florida.

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include these
with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in
Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand
rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading. Please label each
attachment with your organization name and attachment letter.




ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE

ATTACHED?

COMMENTS

IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND
EXPLAIN

YES

NO

You must explain any
"MO" answers

A-1. Current Board Information Form

B. Agency Compensation Detail

x

C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services
(Performance Report)

x

D. County HSAB Funding Budget

E. Agency Expenses

F. Agency Revenue

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000
or greater.

K peIx X

H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year
(2010

I. Copy of current fee schedule

N/A

J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout

X

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational
Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or
Certification

X

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses

N/A

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current
Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12)

X

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT

X

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your

responses and actions taken.
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ATTACHMENT A2




DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
Board of Director's Meeting
Friday December 9, 2011 — 5:30 PM
St. Columba Church
Marathon, FL

L Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 5:26 PM by President Larry Kahn

Board Members Present
President Larry Kahn
Directors Carolyn Ambler (via teleconference), Donna Hoffman, Jennifer Powell,
Sheila Cantler (via teleconference), Suzie Neugent, Helen Crockett, Becky Shiflett,
Cynthia Grant

Absent: Directors Kelly Wilson and Bernadette Restivo
Representing DAS, CEO Venita Garvin Valdez

1L Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved with an addition of two topics: Community Leadership Training and
Election of officers. Helen Crockett made the motion to accept the revised agenda and it was seconded
by Cynthia Grant. Motion passed.

IIl.  Approval of the November 30, 2011 Minutes

The minutes for November 30, 2011 were presented for approval. A revision was necessary to
reflect the unanimous passage of a motion to accept Kelly Wilson as a new board member. A motion
was then made by Carolyn Ambler and seconded by Donna Hoffman to approve the revised minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

IV. Review of the Financials

Venita reported that fundraising and expenses are both under budget. The board fundraising
goal is $5000/mos. The financials will be filed for audit.

V. CEO Report

Venita applied for a grant from Women Helping Women that we did not receive but the grant
would not have been unrestricted funds and could not have been used for general operating expenses.
DAS has won a $5000 unrestricted grant from \Winn Dixie.

Staffing update. The search for a Marathon Shelter Coordinator continues as the candidate who
had accepted the position has since declined the position. There is a strong lead for another candidate
for this position. The CEQ may need to restructure the position of Director of Finance and Operations.
This will require a review of the current duties and responsibilities for the incumbent and a potential
reduction in salary as well as the addition of a p/t or contractual position.

A salary adjustment of $3500 is being made to the Executive Assistant to the CEO position due



to exceptional performance and taking on additional responsibilities. The job description will be
revised accordingly. This salary adjustment is within budget.

VL. Authorization to sign checks

A motion was made by Suzie Neugent and seconded by Helen Crocket for the following board
members to have check signing authorization: Larry Kahn, Jennifer Powell, Donna Hoffman and
Carolyn Ambler. Motion passed unanimously. This authorization is for are checks for any of our 3
banks and would be for payments to the CEO and/or payment of corporate credit card.

VII.  Contractual arrangements.

It was reaffirmed that Venita Garvin Valdez as CEO of DAS is authorized to enter into
contractual agreements and has check signing authority on behalf of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
A motion was made by Cynthia Grant and seconded by Becky Shiflett. Motion passed unanimously.

VIII. New Business

A. The Community Foundation conducts a Leadership Success Academy each year to which
non-profit board members are invited. This is a 5 week program begins Feb. 15, 2012. Venita will
distribute information to all board members with application deadline information. Interested board

members can contact Venita. There is no limit to the number of spaces we may register for this
training.

B. Election of officers: The county requires filing of officers among other documents. We
postponed election of officers due to the recent resignation of multiple board members. With the recent
appointment of several new board members it was agreed that election of officers needed to be
completed. Nominations were made for all four offices:

President Carolyn Ambler (Nominated by Larry Kahn; second Cynthia Grant)

Vice President Larry Kahn (Nominated by Cynthia Grant; second Becky Shiflett)

Secretary Jennifer Powell (Nominated by Helen Crockett; second Sheila Cantler)

Treasurer Donna Hoffman (Nominated by Larry Kahn; second Helen Crockett)

All nominees accepted. Donna Hoffman made a motion to accept the slate as presented and it was

seconded by Helen Crockett. Motion passed unanimously. New officers commence duties effective
Saturday December 10, 2011.

IX.  Adjournment

Before adjournment we committed to a meeting schedule through June 2012 of the third
Wednesday of each month. The specific dates are as follows:

February 15

March 21 \

April 18

May 16

June 20

With the establishment of a regular schedule, board packets will be distributed for review one
week before each meeting. There being no further business a motion was made by Suzie Nuegent and
seconded by Helen Crockett to adjourn at 6:50 PM.



Respectfully submitted: Jennifer Powell



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL
2013
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S,
A 40-hourAveek employee would be 1.00 FTE: a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

Proposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year
Year . 5

6/30/2013 6/30/12
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package # FTE'S Package  |"P" or "A"
Chief Executive Officer X 1.00 151,159 1.00 149,266 |A
Associate Director 1.00 75,469 1.00 77,771 |P
Program Manager 1.00 66,604 1.00 44,080 |P
Shelter Coordinator 1.00 50,817 1.00 46 679 |P
Shelter Coordinator 1.00 46,995 1.00 42724 |P
Director of Finance & Operations X 0.75 42,234 1.00 49,340 |A
Executive Assistant X 1.00 49 837 1.00 44 252 |A
Fiscal Assistant X 0.50 16,980 0.50 4,079 |A
Relief Advocates (2)(3 2012) 1.00 29,632 1.35 37,186 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 37,712 1.00 41,243 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 36,620 1.00 37,087 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 37,430 1.00 27616 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 36,620 1.00 31,132 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 37,595 1.00 26,194 |P
Victim Advocates 0.50 44 448 0.50 45 487 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 23,292 1.00 24908 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 36,620 1.00 40,126 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 37,430 1.00 28,056 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 36,620 1.00 35,079 |P
Victim Advocates 1.00 38,908 1.00 40,722 |P
Driver 1.00 35,755 1.00 38,805 |P

Totals 4 19.75 968,777 20.35 911,832
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET
2013
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
6/30/2013

Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits - Program

Salaries - Administrative 30,000

Payroll Taxes - Administrative
Employee Benefits - Administrative
Subtotal Personnel 30,000 100.
Postage

Office Supplies
Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations
List others below

—

Total Expenses 30,000 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2013
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Domestic Abuse Sheiter, Inc.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 545,181 43% 511,435 42%
Payroll Taxes - Program 52,674 4% 54,139 0
Employee Benefits - Program 110,707 9% 99,321 0
Salaries - Administrative 223,054 18% 210,211 0
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 18,012 1% 18,199 1%
Employee Benefits - Administrative 19,145 2% 18,528 2%
Subtotal Personnel 968,773 76% 911,833 75%
Postage 3,062 0% 3,000 0%
Office Supplies 12,542 1% 13,000 1%
Telephone 37,064 3% 38,000 3%
Professional Fees 59,640 5% 47,963 4%
Rent 28,500 2% 28,500 2%
Utilities 36,778 3% 35,282 3%
Repair and Maint. 17,190 1% 11,800 1%
Travel 24,798 2% 40,700 3%
Miscellaneous
Grants to Other Organizations
List others below
Storage 1,560 0% 1,170 0%
Copiers 7,660 1% 7,300 1%
Insurance 23,930 2% 22,930 2%
Member Fee/Subscriptions 7,895 1% 9,100 1%
Advertising 3,800 0% 5,825 0%
Participant Program Services 37,930 3% 36,550 3%
Computers 2,250 0%
0
0
Total Expenses 1,271,122  100% 1,215,203{ 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 0 0




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

2013

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming| Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total Cash In-Kind__| %-age of Total
Monroe County 30,000 2% 27,500 2%
Children and Fam 57,804 5% 50,378 4%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 0%
City of Key West 0% 0%
City of Marathon 4,500 0% 4,500 0%
Village of Islamorada 0% 0%
City of Layton 0% 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 0% 0%
Donations/Fund Raising _ 81,569 6% 66,450 5%
Sheriff Shared Asset 8,800 1% 8,800 1%
United Way 8,000 1% 8.000 1%
List all others below 0% 0%
FCADV 691,193 54% 691,193 57%
VOCA 381,756 30% 350,882 29%
Challenge Grant 7,500 1% 7,500 1%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 1,271,122 0f 1,215,203 0]
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Marathon, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. ("DAS") (a
nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of DAS's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
DAS as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 13, 2011 0on our
consideration of DAS's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of DAS taken as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

' %
ﬂW : //Z/Q
Key West, Florida

December 16, 2011

Members American Institute and Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

RESTATED
2011 2010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,206 $ 5,920
Account receivable 1,523 2,958
Grants receivable 131,167 103,820
Unconditional promises to give, current portion 2,501 2,397
Prepaid expenses 9,333 V 10,421
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 175,720 125,516
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
of $404,910 and $370,880 in 2011 and 2010 616,949 650,979
Unconditional promises to give, net of current portion 223,443 225,944
Other assets 717 517
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 841,109 877,440
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,016,829 $ 1,002,956
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft $ - $ 10,994
Accounts payable 964 914
Accrued expenses 84,409 85,522
Line of credit 59,841 -
Deferred revenue 1,000 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 146,214 97,430
TOTAL LIABILITIES 146,214 97,430
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 644,671 677,185
Temporarily Restricted 225,944 228,341
TOTAL NET ASSETS 870,615 905,526

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

“

1,016,829 $ 1,002,956

¥

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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REVENUES:

Grants

Fundraising events, net of expenses
of $10,787

In-kind donations

Community support

United Way

Interest income

Net Assets released from restrictions:

Satisfaction of requirements
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES:
Program senvces:
Shelter
Outreach
Administrative and general

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT YEAR END

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 1,163,985 $ - $ 1,163,985
14,253 - 14,253
108,790 - 108,790
33,030 - 33,030
14,136 - 14,136
85 - 85
2,397 (2,397) -
1,336,676 (2,397) 1,334,279
813,434 - 813,434
239,389 - 239,389
316,367 - 316,367
1,369,190 - 1,369,190
(32,514) (2,397) (34,911)
677,185 228,341 905,526
$ 644,671 $ 225,944 $ 870,615

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES — RESTATED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

REVENUES:

Grants

Fundraising events, net of expenses
of $3,336

In-kind donations

Community support

United Way

Interest income

Net Assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of requirements

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES:
Program senvces:
Shelter and Outreach
Administrative and general
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT YEAR END

Y

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 1,210,066 $ - $ 1,210,066
14,250 - 14,250
93,829 - 93,829
21,645 - 21,645
18,751 - 18,751
47 - 47
2,296 (2,296) -
1,360,884 (2,296) 1,358,588
1,231,662 - 1,231,662
131,944 - 131,944
1,363,606 - 1,363,606
(2,722) (2,296) {5,018)
679,907 230,637 910,544
$ 677,185 $ 228,341 $ 905,526

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

RESTATED
2011 2010
CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from community support $ 50,784 $ 225,950
Cash received from other revenues 1,260,905 1,131,782
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (1,329,272) (1,321,898)
Investment income 85 47
Interest paid (6,063) (2,534)
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (23,561) 33,347
CASH FLLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures - (58,270)
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTING ACTIVITIES - (58,270)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from debt 472,838 -
Principal payments on long term debt (412,997) (100,000)
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 59,841 (100,000)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 36,280 (124,923)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (5,074) 119,849
CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 31,206 $ (5,074)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operations:
(Decrease) in net assets $ (34,911) $ (5,018)
Depreciation 34,030 35,133
Changes in assets and liabilities;
Decrease (increase) in accounts and other receivables - -
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 1,088 -
Decrease (increase) in other assets (200) 630
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,063) 3,411
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue - -
$ (1,056) $ 34,156
Non cash transactions: \
In kind sendces, rent and donations $ 108,790 $ 93,829

Y

~ The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Personnel expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits and taxes

Total Salaries and related expenses

Direct Expenses
Advertising

Bank charges
Community education
Contractual senices
Dues and subscriptions
Equipment and leasing
Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous
Occupancy

Office expense

Program supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Taxes and licenses
Telephone

Travel

Utilities

Total expenses before depreciation
Depreciation

Total expenses after depreciation

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
JUNE 30, 2011

Program Services

Total Program  Management

Shelter Outreach Services and General Totals
$ 359394 $ 163,303 $ 522697 $ 212,363 $ 735,060
117,682 30,607 148,289 43,857 192,146
477,076 193,810 670,986 256,220 927,206
2,845 700 3,645 2,403 5948
837 - 837 20 857
- 4,585 4,585 - 4,585
20,971 5718 26,689 13,897 40,586
1,914 - 1,914 6,040 7,954
5154 - 5,154 2,706 7,860
18,831 193 19,024 116 18,140
6,063 - 6,063 - 6,063
446 - 446 2,565 3,011
29,475 17,160 46,635 1,560 48,195
6,997 2677 9674 4,724 14,398
124213 9 124,222 317 124,539
15,682 1,204 16,786 - 16,786
1372 - 1,372 - 1,372
32,765 750 33,515 4,539 38,054
9,864 6,729 16,593 18,558 35,151
25607 5,754 31,361 2,094 33,455
780,012 239,389 1,019,401 315,759 1,335,160
33,422 - 33,422 608 34,030
$ 813,434 $ 239,389 $ 1,052,823 $ 316,367 $1,369,190

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES — RECLASSIFIED AND RESTATED

Personnel expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits and taxes

Total Salaries and related expenses

Direct Expenses
Advertising

Bank charges
Contractual senices
Dues and subscriptions
Equipment and leasing
Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous
Occupancy

Office expense

Program supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone

Travel

Utilities

Total expenses before depreciation
Depreciation

Total expenses after depreciation

JUNE 30, 2010

il

Total Program  Management

Services and General Totals
$ 657662 $ 81233 $ 738,895
182,903 22,606 205,509
840,565 103,839 944,404
5,281 653 5,934
202 25 227
28,687 3,546 32,233
7,926 - 7,926
6,702 828 7,530
24 670 3,049 27,719
2255 279 2,534
918 113 1,031
53,082 - 53,082
15,463 1,911 17,374
102,707 - 102,707
20,132 2,489 22,621
32,664 4,037 36,701
30,988 3,830 34,818
28,152 3,480 31,632
1,200,394 128,079 1,328,473
31,268 3,865 35,133
$ 1,231,662 $ 131,944 $1,363,606

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (“DAS”) is a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida on
November 18, 1983. DAS has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and files information returns accordingly. DAS provides domestic violence services for
women and children as well as shelter, hotline, outreach and counseling information. DAS services are confined to
Monroe County.

The accounting policies of Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The following is a summary of the more significant policies:

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Net assets and
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Accordingly, net assets of Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met, either by
actions of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained
permanently by the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc. to use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for specific purposes.

Support and Expenses

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values and are reported as increases
in net assets. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially
met. Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional
promises to give due in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free
interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises were received. Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. reports gifts of
cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets, or if they are designated as support for future periods. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported
as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized.
All other donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporary or permanently restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a donor or time restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activity as net assets released from restrictions.

DAS reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, DAS reports expirations of
donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. Expenses are recorded when
incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting.



DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, DAS considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Concentrations of Credit and Market Risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose DAS to concentrations of credit and market risk consist primarily of cash
equivalents and long-term debt. Cash equivalents are maintained at high-quality financial institutions and credit exposure
is not limited to any one institution. DAS has not experienced any losses on its cash equivalents. Grant and accounts
receivable are due primarily by government agencies and are deemed fully collectable.

Property and Equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at fair market value at the time of
donation. Major renewals and betterments are capitalized while minor renewals and betterments are expensed as
incurred. When assets are purchased with certain grant funds, they are subject to certain use restrictions and disposition
procedures. Depreciation expenses are provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
various classes of assets. The estimated useful lives of the principal classes of assets are as follows:

Classification Years
Buildings and improvements 10-40
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 5-20
Auto 5

Income tax status

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. is a nonprofit organization that is exempt from income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. has also been classified as an entity that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in section
170(b)(1)(A)(vi). Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. has no excise or unrelated business income taxes in the twelve months
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Receivables

Receivables are presented on the statement of financial position net of an allowance for doubtful accounts based on
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.’s assessment of collectability. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
considered all receivables to be collectible and no allowances have been recorded.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the activities benefited.



DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by DAS in estimating the fair value disclosures for financial
instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, accounts receivable, grants receivable, contributions receivables,
interest receivable and payables — The carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair
values due to relatively short maturities of these instruments.

Pledged contribution receivable — The fair value of these unconditional promises to give is estimated by discounting the
future cash flows using a current risk-free rate of return, at the date of donation, based on the yield of a U.S. Treasury
security with a maturity date similar to expected collection period. Typically, this is the five year treasury date.

Note 2 — Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.'s
deposits may not be returned to it.

Deposits

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. maintains cash and certificates of deposit at financial institutions located in Marathon,
Florida consisting of checking and money market accounts. Balances at each institution are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 for 2010 and 2009. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc.’s uninsured balances for cash deposits totaled $0 and $0, respectively.

Interest income on deposits at local financial institutions for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $85 and $47,
respectively.

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following for the years ended June 30,

2011 2010

Land $ 108,500 $ 108,500
Buildings and improvements 718,823 718,823
Furniture and equipment 138,307 138,307
Auto 56,229 56,229

1,021,859 1,021,858
Accumulated depreciation (404,910) (370,880)
Net property and equipment \ $ 616,949 $ 650,979

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $34,030 and $35,133, respectively.

Note 4 - Receivables

Accounts receivable

Outstanding balances with service providers and other clients are as follows:

10



DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Note 4 — Receivables (continued)

Accounts receivable (continued)

2011 2010

Miscellaneous $ 1,623 3 2,958

$ 1,523 $ 2,958

Grants receivable

Outstanding balances for grant providers are as follows:

2011 2010
Monroe County Board of County Commissioners $ 1,667 $ 2,500
Department of Children & Families — Emergency Shelter Grant 7,750 7,270
Monroe County Sheriff 1,375 -
United Way 667 -
Southemmost Homeless Assistance League 5,000 1,406
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence 56,683 56,682
Victims of Crime Act 58,015 35,962

$ 131,157 $ 103,820

Note § — Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Bargain lease $ 463,539 $ 475,983
Less discount to present value 237,595 247,642
Net unconditional promises to give 225,944 228,341
2011 2010
Amounts due in;
Current portion, receivable in less than one year % 2,501 $ 2,397
Receivable in one to five years 14,264 13,663
Receivable in more than five years \ 209,179 212,281
Total non current portion 223,443 225,944

$ 225,944 $ 228,341

Unconditional promises to give in more than one year are reflected at the present value of estimated future cash flows
using a discount rate of 4.40%.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Note 6 — Accounts Payable

Accounts payable as of June 30, 2011 consisted of amounts due to various vendors of $964 and as of June 30, 2010
consisted of amounts due to various vendors of $914.

Note 7 — Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consisted of amounts due to employees for payroll, employee benefits,
and vendors of $84,409 and $85,522, respectively.

Note 8 — | eases

Office space is donated to DAS by Monroe County, Florida. In addition, a residential unit is rented in the City of Key West
at an annual cost of $1 until January 2050. Also, residential parking is donated by a local citizen in Key West. DAS
recognizes in-kind expense at the estimated fair market rental value. Total in-kind rent expense was $16,044 and
$12,444 in 2011 and 2010 respectively, which is included in rent expense.

DAS leases office space in Key West and Key Largo under cancelable operating leases. Total rent expenses for the years
ending June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $48,195 and $53,083, respectively.

Note 9 - Line of Credit

At June 30, 2011, DAS had a $200,000 revolving line of credit agreement with a local bank. The amount outstanding
under the line of credit bears an interest rate of 6.00%, is payable on demand and has a maturity date of August 1, 2011.
The line of credit had assets pledged for security of real estate of shelter located in Marathon, Florida. At June 30, 2011
and 2010, DAS had an outstanding balance under the line of credit of $59,841 and $0. On August 12, 2011, the line of
credit was renewed with an increase in the revolving amount to $250,000 with a new maturity date of August 1, 2012.

Note 10 — In-Kind Donations

Donated Services, Goods, and Facilities

A substantial number of volunteers have donated time to DAS's program services and fund-raising campaigns during the
year; however, these donated services are not reflected in the financial statements since the services do not meet the
requirements for criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-50-1. Donated professional services (which include
accounting, legal and physician services) are reflected in the statement of activities at their fair market value.

Materials and other assets received as donations are recorded and reflected in the accompanying financial statements at
their fair values at the date of receipt.

2011 2010
Rent, net of net present value adjustment of $2,397 and $2,297, respectively $ 13,647 $ 10,147
Supplies 95,143 83,682
\ $ 108,790 $ 93,829
Note 11 —- Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:
2011 2010
Present value of below market lease on supported independent living apartments 225,944 228,341
$ 225944 $ 228,341
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Note 12 — Subsequent Events

In preparing the financial statements, the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure. Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. did not have any subsequent events or transactions
requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements through December 16, 2011, the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 13 — Reclassified amounts

The Statement of. functional expenses for the year ending June 30, 2010, was reclassified for comparison purposes to
June 30, 2011 line item classifications.

Note 14 - Prior period adjustment

The financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, were adjusted for an accrual of employee sick leave
and prepaid insurance.
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John G. Parks, Jr., CPA., PA.
305.294.1049 / 305.294.1040 Denise Y. Rohrer, C.PA., PA.

OROPEZA 815 Peacock Plaza Scott G. Oropeza, CPA., PA.
BARKS Key West, Florida 33040
S - Fax: 305.294.3951 :
Certified Public Accountants = 4 James H. Hill, Jr,, C.PA.
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER

MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Marathon, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. ("DAS"), (a nonprofit organization) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated December 16, 2011. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered DAS's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of DAS's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of DAS’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We identified certain significant and other deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we reported in a separate letter dated December 16, 2011. We consider
Finding 1 contained in that letter to be a material weakness, as defined above. DAS's response to the findings identified
in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questions costs. We did not audit DAS’s response
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether DAS's financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements ,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we

do not express such an opinion. \

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, Florida Auditor General,
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

/W S\ ',éé/‘/
Key West, Florida
December 16, 2011

Members American Institute and Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Grant
Federal Grantor CFDA ldentification
Program Title Number Number Expenditures
FEDERAL AWARDS '
Department of Justice
Indirect Programs
Passed through the State of Florida, Office of the Attomey General
Crime Victims Assistance 16.575 Vo167 88,199
Crime Victims Assistance 16.575 V10167 258,979
U S Department of Health and Human Sences
Indirect Programs
Passed through the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 * 11-2207 153,576
Family Violence Prevention and Senices Act 93.671 11-2207 49,688
Passed through the Florida Department of Children and Families
Emergency Shelter Grant 14.231 * KFZ34 71,309
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 621,751

* denotes major program

15



DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and presentation of the Single Audit report of the DAS have been designed to conform to U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to Not-For-Profit organizations, including the reporting and
compliance requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended and Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organization.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported
in the financial statements, and to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.
Revenue from cost reimbursement contracts are recognized as program expenses are incurred. Revenue from unit cost
contracts are recognized based on the units of services delivered.

Note 2 - CONTINGENCIES

Grant monies received and disbursed by DAS are for specific purposes and are subject to review by the grantor agencies.
Such audits may result in requests for reimbursement due to disallowed expenditures. Based on prior experience, DAS
does not believe that such disallowance, if any, would have a material effect on the financial position of DAS. As of

December 16, 2011, there were no material questioned or disallowed costs as a result of grant audits in process or
completed.

Note 3 - SUBRECIPIENTS

DAS did not provide any federal awards to subrecipients.
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John G. Parks, Jr., CPA., PA.
S 305.294.1049 / 305.294.1040 Denise Y. Rohrer, C.PA., PA.

OROPEZA 815 Peacock Plaza Scott G. Oropeza, C.PA., PA.
m Key West, Florida 33040
Fax: 305.294.3951 : ;
Certified Public Accountants o James H. Hill, Jr., C.PA.
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Marathon, Florida

Comgﬁance

We have audited the compliance of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. ("DAS") (a nonprofit organization) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2011. DAS'’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its
major federal programs is the responsibility of DAS's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on DAS's
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States: and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organization. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about DAS’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a
legal determination of DAS’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, DAS complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each
of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2011.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of DAS is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered DAS’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of DAS’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies,

Members American Institute and Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants
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significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, Florida Auditor General,
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

ﬁw ¢ fanka

Key West, Florida

December 16, 2011
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

A. Summary of Auditor’s Results

—

- The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.

2. Significant deficiencies in internal control disclosed during audit of the financial statements are referenced in the
independent auditor’s report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters based on
an audit of the financial statements performed in accordance with governmental auditing standards and reported in a

separate letter dated December 16, 2011 as Findings 1 and 2. We consider Finding 1 contained in that letter to be a
material weakness.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc., which would
be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

4. There were no reportable conditions disclosed during the audit of the major federal award programs.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
expresses an unqualified opinion on the major federal programs.

6. There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.

7. The programs tested as major include;

Grant
Federal Grantor CFDA Identification
Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U S Department of Health and Human Senices
Indirect Programs
Passed through the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 11-2207 153,576
Florida Department of Children and Families
Emergency Shelter Grant 14.231 KFZ34 71,309

8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.
9. The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. qualifies as a low-risk auditee for Federal award programs.

B. Findings — Financial Statement Audit

Finding 1
\

A review of employee benefits noted the liability associated with an extended period of time off for illness accrual
was not recorded.

We recommend monthly accruals contain adjustments for all employee benefits.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Finding 2

Financial institution confirmation indicated that two bank accounts were not updated in a timely manner to
reflect changes in authorized check signers. In both instances, prior Board members still had check signing
authority. This is a major weakness in internal controls and increases the potential for fraud and other abuse.
Only current authorized members as designated by the Board should have important control over cash.

We recommend management annually review the authorized check signers on record with local banks and
make any necessary updates as soon as possible.

C. Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit

None
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Contract Manager

Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence
425 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

RE: Auditor's Report
Contract 11-2207

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. submits the following Corrective Action Plan for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Name and address of independent accounting firm:
Oropeza & Parks, Certified Public Accountants
815 Peacock Plaza
Key West, FL 33040
Audit period: Year Ended June 30, 2011
The findings from the June 30, 2011 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs are discussed below. The findings are
numbered consistently with the numbers in the schedule. Section A of the schedule, Summary of Audit Results, does not
include any findings and is not addressed.
B.  Findings — Financial Statement Audit
Finding 1 — We will incorporate a review of employee benefits with our general monthly accruals and will review

and update employee benefit policies by June 30, 2012.

Finding 2 — We will implement a policy for management to review authorized check signers on record with local
banks annually and will update current authorized signers on bank accounts, approved at Board
meeting on December 9, 2011, immediately.

C Findings — Major Federal Award Programs

None noted
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Office of the Inspector General
Single Audit Unit
Building 6, Room 237

1317 Winewood Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

RE: Auditor's Report
Contract Grant KFZ34

The Domestic Abuse Sheiter, Inc. submits the following Corrective Action Plan for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Name and address of independent accounting firm:
Oropeza & Parks, Certified Public Accountants
815 Peacock Plaza
Key West, FL 33040
Audit period: Year Ended June 30, 2011

The findings from the June 30, 2011 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs are discussed below. The ﬁndings are
numbered consistently with the numbers in the schedule. Section A of the schedule, Summary of Audit Results, does not
include any findings and is not addressed.

B. Findings — Financial Statement Audit
Finding 1 — We will incorporate a review of employee benefits with our general monthly accruals and will review

and update employee benefit policies by June 30, 2012.

Finding 2 — We will implement a policy for management to review authorized check signers on record with local
banks annually and will update current authorized signers on bank accounts, approved at Board
meeting on December 9, 2011, immediately.

C Findings — Major Federal Award Programs

None noted
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS FEDERAL AWARDS PROGRAMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs ~ Major Federal Award Programs

Finding
Number Prior Audit Finding
None None
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Form 990 (20100 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 3
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the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)2f "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X. . ... 11t X
12a Did the or%anizaﬁon obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?f ‘Yes, ' complete
Sehedule D, Parts XI, Xif, and Xiit .00 0T DT T T T R Tes, compiete 12al X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?f 'Yes, " and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, XIl, and XIil is optional . ... ... . ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 1700)()AG)2f Yes,” complete Schedule E. ... ... ... ... . 13 X
142 Did the organization maintain an office, employees, of agents outside of the United States? ... ... .. .. . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States?/f 'Yes," complete Schedule F,Partstand IV. ... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, colurnn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV, ... . .~ = . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV.. ... . . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f *Yes," complete Schedule G, FPart | (see instructions). ........ 7. .. . ... . " 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ji......_...... .~ . . o oloronsonran Vil 18] X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl, line 9a?f ‘Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il ... .. ... 0 T TR s e s es, 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate ane or more hospitals? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H. ... ... . . . . 20 X
b If "'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retunNote. Some Form 990
filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions). .. ................ 20b

BAA TEEADIO3L 12721710
Y
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Form 990 (2010) DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 4
Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17/f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parts land If. ... .. .. . . . .. . . . . . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), hne 27 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule I, Parts land Iif.......... ... .. ... . . . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
iagnd former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?/f ‘Yes, * complete - X
chedule f............ L T e e

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding Principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027/ Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Scheduje K. If ‘No,'go to fine 25.................. .. 0 T IO TTIERem A 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... . ... .. . ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemptbonds?. ... ... s T 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . ... ... ... .. .. 24d

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizationsDid the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part 1......... ... ... .. .. ... . .. . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit ransaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transachpa ion has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7f 'Yes,‘ complete
Schedule [, Part |

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year?f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part Il. . ... . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emplorvee, substantial
conftributor, or & grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?/f ‘Yes, ' complete

Schedule L, PartIl]........... ... L T e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V sl
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): o = el
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. .. ... .. ... ... .. 28a X

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee?/f ‘Yes,’ complete
Schedule L Part IV T T 28b X

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f ‘Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part IV... ... ... . . .. . ... . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contribttions?/f "Yes, ' complete Schedute M ... .. ... .. ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If Yes, complete Schedule M ... 0T T T T T T o e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part | .. ... .. k1] X
32 Did the orglanlzahon sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?f 'Yes,' complete

Sehedule N, Partit .0 0 LT T e e R X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part { ... .. .~ . . .. . . 33 X
34 \INas ,the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?/f 'Yes, ‘complete Schedule R, Parts Il, i, IV, and V., X

L T S st et At S 34
35 Is any reiated organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)2.. .. ...... ... ... .. . . .. 35 X

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 5)1, 5(13{?113)?# ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2. ... ... .. . DYes No
36 Section 501(c)X(3) organizations.Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 ... ... ... ST TEEES 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes?fi'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI. ... ... ... . . . . ... 37 X
38 Didthe organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. . .............. .. ... . T T 38 X

BAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part vV

Ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable. . ... ... . 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . ... ... . 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhalding rules for reportabie payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winnersz . ........... . D0 e

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum. . . ..

b It at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?. .. ...
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ...
b It "Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If ‘No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authoritx over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)

b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country; »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
S5a Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any ime during the tax year?. . .. ... . . . .

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ... .
c If "Yes,’ to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B886-T2

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?

b If 'Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a
services provided to the payor

b If "Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

dIf 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

e

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit confract?. . ... .. ..
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequiredr. ... L o erem s 7qg
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 10%,0? ............................................................................................... | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaing::g'donor advised funds and section 50%(a)3) supporting organizatioriSid the Er
supporting organization, or a donor ised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year?................. 000 0 T T U AN excess business us§ ]
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662........ . ... .. 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .. ... ... ... 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, tine 12 ... ... .. .. . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations.Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ....................__ . 1ia 1
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources ‘
against amounts due or received from them.) .. ... .. . .. OB 0 Ba e e AR E e a e b an e 1ib g0y -
12a Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 .. 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. .. .. bel E
18 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers. S5 -
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one statez. ... ............ .. . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repeort on Schedute O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

s

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. ... 0. .. . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand............ ... 13c E i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? oo 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?/f ‘No, provide an explanation in Schedule O.. .. . . .. . . . . 14b

BAA TEEAOIOSL  11/30710
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Form 990 (2010) DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 58-2153608 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart ML .. ... . ... . . . .. . . . . . .. . ﬁﬂ
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes| No_
Ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . .. la 9 ]
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, abave, who are independent . . ... 1b 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other b
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. .. .0 ... ... ... 0 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or frustees, or key employees to a management company or other'person? .. .................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . ... .
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . ........... 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . ... ... ... [ X
7 a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
QOVEINING BOAY?. .. ... 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?. ............ r“_ﬁy 1 X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by 3 -
the following: H e
aThe governing body?. .. .. ... L 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. .. ................... ... . .. ... ... 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . .. ....... ... ... ... . .. . . ... . .. ... 10a X
b If *Yes,’ does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?. .. .......... ... .. ... . . . ... .. . 10b,
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govermning body before filing the form?. .. .. Ma] Xw
b Describe (n Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. SEE SCHEDULE O o 3
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?lf ‘No," gotoline 13. ... ... . ... . .. i i 12aj X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Yo conflicts? . . .. 12b] X
< Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enfarce compliance with the policy¥f 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule Ohow thisisdone. | ... ... ... . .. ... . ... T 12¢f X
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower POliCY? 131 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?................. .. .. . ... ... .. .. . 14 | X ._._
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent shes - ri
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? i ELlE B
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . ...... ... ... .. ... .. ... . ... 15a X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. ... ...................... ... .. ... . .. 15b X
If "Yes' ta line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.) : g B
16a Did the organization invest in, confribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a s AT
taxable entity duringthe year?. ... ... ... ... ... . .. T 16a X
b It 'Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its e
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the -
organization’s exempt status with respectto such arrangements? ... ... ... .. . o 0T 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be file NONE

18

19

20

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 it applicable), 890, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its govemning documents, conflict of interest palicy, and financial
statements available to the public. SEE SCHED 0

BAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 7
[Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,

and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VI ... .. ... ... . o [__l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization'scurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-"in columns (D), (E), and (h if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization'scurrent key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘'key employee.’

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization'sformer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization'sformer directors or trusteesthat received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the fc:llovgn&gl order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees, and former persons.

r_l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A) ®) © D) ) ®
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Repostable Reportable Estmated
perhu:e:k 2 g § g & é; g hemgar::m related or ‘l?nnz:gnns a‘m%i;mm
(describe | 221 E| 515 Sl 3 (W-2/1099 MISC) (W-211059-MISC) from he
hoursfor | 28 | & Q§ 2ala organization
rlated | B8 | 3 8|83 and related
ofganiza- 5 £ & g organizatons
C IR
5| 3 :
_() HAROLD BOYDEN
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
_@) ANGELA GRUETZMANN _ _ _ |
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
_( JO ARN WAGNER _ .
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
_{() SHETLA CANTLER _ ___ _
DIRECTOR 1 0 0 0.
_®) LARRY KAHN __ |
PRESIDENT & CEQO 1 0. 0. 0
_(6) KATALIN KOLER |
SECRETARY 1 0. 0. 0.
_ () VENITA GARVIN VALDEZ _ _
CHIEF EXEC QFF 40 X 111, 325. 0. 0.
N )
e ]
Q0o ]
an ]
Qs ]
a3 ]
a8y ]
asy
Qe ]
an ]

BAA TEEAOIO7L 12/21110 Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 8
[ Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)
R ®B) © o) ©® (]
—— et S R W
weekl 31 3 | Q | T B H & | the organization related organizations compensation
Bobeff §|SEYT | SOmRD | CWRENRE | R
daed 1E 5 S| S Ral “and roiated
tons | 5|2 % é organizations
in el § @ &
Scho)| 2 % g
i
qas
qa
®eY
°y
B
@
ey
@
Qe
@n _
@
@
ThSub-total ... .. ... > 111, 325. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A......... .. ... .. .. ... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal(add linestband1c). .. ... .. ... ... .. ... .. . . . .. .. ... ... ... .. » 111, 325. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation

> 1

from the organization

3 Did the organization list anyfoermer officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ,;”93‘?'3:“01“ and related organizations greater than $150,0007/f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such individua

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from ar}y unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J

orsuchperson. . .......... .. ... .. ... ... ...

Yes

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

K

(A) . ®) }
Namme and business address Description of services

o
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization> 0

BAA TEEAOI08L 1221110

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) DPOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 9
[Part VIll] Statement of Revenue

L S S R e ) B) (©) (D)

R d i 1 Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
y i exernpt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
512, 513, or 514

s

1a Federated campaigns .. ....... 1a 14,136.}
b Memberstup dues .. .. ... .. .. 1b
¢ Fundraising events. ... ... ... 1c
d Related organizations . ... ... .. 1d
e Government grants (contributions). . . .. Je| 1,163,985.
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above. .. . | 1§ 128,173.}
g Noncash contributions included in Ins 12-1f  $ :
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f. ... ..... .. ... >

Business Code

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS feis
AND OTHER SIMLARAMGUNTS | ° :

f All other program service revenue . . .
gTotal. Add lines2a-2f ......._...................... e
2 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts). ......... ... .. ... .. ... .. . .. > 85. 85.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. ™
5 Royalties >

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE
an

{1} Real {it) Personal

6a GrossRents. ... ... ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Net rental income or (loss). . ........... Ls

7a Gross amount from sales of
assets ather than inventory.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . ... ..
¢ Gainor (loss)........
t gain or i

8a Gross income from fundraising events >

UE

not including. $

of contributions Tepol :

SeePartIV, line 18............ .. .. a 25,040.}
b Less: direct expenses . ... ... ... ..
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

OTHER R

o
—
(=4
~3
w
~1

9a Gross income from gaming activities,
See Part IV, line 19

b Less: direct expenses . ....... ... ... b
€ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. .. .. ... ...

10a Gross sales of inventory, less refums
and allowances

b Less: costof goods sold............ b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory
Miscellaneous Reverue Business Code

11a MISC. INCOME

12 Total revenue.See instructions. .. .. ............ ... . > 1,320,632. 0. ’ C. 4, ‘338 .
BAA TEEADIOL  10711/10 Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.

59-2153608

Page 10

{Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) arganizations must complete all colurmns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete cofumns (B), (C), and (D).

Do pot include amounts reported on lines
_6b, 7b, 8b, 9p, and 106 of Part Vill,

(A)
Total expenses

Program service
expenses

©)
Management and

o
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
L

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S. See Part IV,
line 2. ...
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US.See Part IV, line 22 ........ .. ..

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US.SeePart IV, lines 15and 16. . .........
Benefits paid to or for members...... . ... ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. ...............
Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(Y3®). ... ... ... . ... ..

Other salaries andwages .. ... ... .. . . . . ..

Pension plan contributions (include
section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) . . ... ... .. ... ...

Other employee benefits ... ... ... ... . .. .
Payrolltaxes .................... ... .. .. ..
Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement .. ... . ... .. ... . .. . . . . .. ...

general expenses

~RR

ez T
Ry

111,325,

0.

111,325,

0

0.

0

623,735,

522,697,

101,038.

132,495.

105,872,

26,623.

59,651.

42,417.

17,234.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . . .
f Investment management fees. . .. ... ... ... ..

.............................. 4

0,586.

26,689.

13,897.

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local

publicofficials . .......... ... .. ... .. . ..
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . ..

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . .
Insurance . ....... ... ... ... ... .. .. . . . . ..

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24f. If line 24f amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f

expenses on Schedule O.)..... .. ... .. . ...

Total fusctional sxp

5,948.

3,545.

2,403.

14,398.

9,674.

4,724.

34,548.

32,988.

1,560.

35,151,

16,593.

18,558.

6,063.

34,030.

19,140

qa?”h

] - l
Lo siabies
i 7.‘*%&:- ~
-"'“:% e

: ﬁ?vyfﬁ

o
R

124,539,

317.

38,054.

4,539,

33, 455.

2,094.

16,786.

16,786.

7,954.

1,914.

6,040.

17,685.

12,394,

5,291,

-Add lines 1 through 246 . .

1,355,543.

1,039,176,

316,367.

R

Joint costs. Check here » [ | if following

SOF 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
B) joint costs from a combined educational

campaign and fundraising solicitation. . . . .. ..

BAA

1
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Form 990 (2010) DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
~(A) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash —non-interest-bearing..................... . 1,887.1 1 26,437,
2 Sawvings and temporary cash investments . _.............. ... 1,061.f 2 4,769.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... .. ... ... . ... 332,161.] 3 357,101.
4 Accounts receivable, net. . ............. .. ... ... 2,957.] a 1,523,
$ Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, — x :
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part If of ScheduleL...... . ... 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(NAN), b e v ey
persons described in section 4958(053(3) (B), and contributing employers and ,-- PP o i
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary . -
A organizations (see instructions). ........... . . 0 T T 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ... ... . ... 7
%: 8 Inventories forsale oruse............ ... . ... 8
$| 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges. .. .......... ... ... . . - 9 9,333,
108 Emplet Bogend equipment. cost or other basis. | 1,021, 861 . [t R i
b Less: accumulated depreciation.. . ... . ........... . 10b; 404,911. 650, 980.| 10¢ 616, 950.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .............. ... . 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part Wline 11, ... .. ... .. .. ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part Vodine VL. ... . 13
14 Intangible assets...................... ... ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, fine 1L....................__... ... ... 517.]115 717.
16 _TYotal assets Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34 989,563.1 16 1,016,830.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ... 38,184.)17 85, 373.
18 Grantspayable ....................... ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue ..................... ... ... 19 1,000.
1|20 Tax-exemptbond liabilifies. ... 7 20
Q 21 Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . .. ... . ... - 21 s B
é 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, 3 i poe - '-_‘-"
T highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part li - "
I ofSchedule L ... 0 T T T 22
E 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. . ... .. ... .. ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to urrelated third parties . ... ... .. ... . 24
25 Ofher liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D................. . . 25 59, 842.
26 Total liabilities.Add lines 17 through 25 ... . . .| 26 146, 215.
g Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here> and complete lines 2 o | S ‘
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. B A e g P
§127 Unestrictednetassets.... ... ... 27 644,671.
E 28 Temporarily restricted netassets...................... ... 28 225,944,
29 Permanently restricted netassets .......................... ... . . 29 )
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here~ Dand complete i - e _-_‘
. lines 30 through 34. i 2 SR | Y
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. ...... ... . .. .. 30
R 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund...... ... . . 31
a 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . ... . .. 32
§ 33 Total netassets or fundbalances........................... ... 951,379.] 33 870, 615.
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances............... .. ... . 989,563.| 24 1,016,830.
BAA Form 990 (2010}



Form 990 (2010) DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XL .. ... ... . ... ... ... . .. ... .. ......... ... .. m
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), ine 12) ... ... oo 1 1,320,632.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iNe 28). ... ... ... .. i 2 1,355,543.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 rom line 1. ... ... ... .. o i 3 ~34,911.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))............... ... 4 951, 379.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). .SEE. SCHEDULE O.............. 5 -45,853.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
N ) T PP 6 870,615,
[Part XIf | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response toany questionin thisPart X, ... .. ... ... .. .. . . . . . . i, ﬂ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other 2ol [
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain iy
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . .. ........ .. ... ... 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. .. ... ... . ... .. ... .. ... 2b] X
¢ If ‘Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that asstsnes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . ............ ... ... . 2c X
If the org;alnization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain i
in Schedule O.

d I 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A- 1837, . . ittt it e et e e 3a] X
b If 'Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuch audits. .. .. ... ....... ... ... ... .. 3b| X
BAA Form 990 (2010)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A i : i
(Form 990 oF 590.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section = e
947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust. 3 pen to Public
f&'&‘e&“&“&é’:ﬁ? sTerm“;"y > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ> See separate instructions. : o@’?‘:ﬂm
Name of the orgasization Employer idestification number
DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608

[Partl [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described insection T70(b)TIXAX).
A school described in section 170(bXTIXAX). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described insection T70(XAXAXGii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described irsection 170(b)(1)AXGii) Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: SdTor s Boeh o7 4 Coliede B e ey i A = = i o
D An organization operated for the benefit of 4 college or university owned or operated by a governmental unif described isection
170(LXIXAXV). (Complete Part )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described insection T70(LXIXAXV)-

X | An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part 1))

A community trust described insection T70(bXTXAXVI). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and grass receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions— subject to certain exceplions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and urvrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 50%aX2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Seesection 509(a)4).

mn An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). Sesection 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType [ b DType I c D Type Ili — Functionally integrated d D Type lil — Other
e D Egjmeckin this box, | certify that the orgaruzation is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

-wnN

3]

~N o

Ww o

er than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or

section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatis a Type 1, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
checkthisbox. .. .. ... . . . . B e A P e S R D S
] Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
@ A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ... T T T T T Y SR AL Tig @)
@) A family member of a person described in Mabove? ... 11g (i)
@ii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (above ... ... ... ... ... . .. 11g Gii
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
Name of EiN (?T of izati is the Di ]
o ofgamzame o.ﬂlggnorbd = { diry mrg otg(ah?iuﬁm in ﬂ('o:)a';ayrrzamz\ org(a“rag:; m (8 Amount of support
above or IRC section column (I) Ested in column () of column (@)
; i anol
(see instractions) your govern?ng your support? agatr}??m the
Yes No Yes No Yes No
@)
B)
©)
™)
Y
® _ [
ARe TRy g B T Bt LTS ;o 5 L0 o Wle oy
Total : E 3.‘: *=f‘?:\"' =] Mliwess e iy Rt o8 Mt T e o K A
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010

v
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 2
{Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and 170(b)1XAXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part JII.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2000 (e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Giftsbgrglhﬁs,fcontributjoné, and
membership fees received. (Do
not inciudegunusual grants.} .. |1,333,685.]1,120,525.(1,498,314.|1, 334,244.11,306,254.| 6,593,062.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
govermmmental unit to the

organization without charge. . .. 0.
4 Total Add lines 1 through 3 ...{1, 333, 685. 1,120,525. 1,49_8,314_._ 1,334,244, 6,593,062,
5 The portion of total rﬁ’ SR Y AR R I8 ) 1 A e

TR S L
contributions by each person = .4
(other than a governmental :
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount

ey
Eyers

shown on line 11, column (f). . . 0.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4o e Y 6,593, 062.
Section B. Total Support
bC::""‘z“r:’g yi‘:’)"(“ fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 0 Total
7 Amounts from line 4 ... ... ... 1,333,685.11,120,525.11,498,314.{1,334,244. 1,306,294.| 6,593,062.

B Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources........ ... .. 1,59%4. 288. 94. 47. 85. 2,108.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon........... ... .. ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

ital ts (Explain in
A T iae e

Part IvV.)) .SEE _ 6, ?77. 4,045. B 14,029.
11 Totalsupport. Add lines 7 [i i d o o e

through 10 ... ... R 3 R (0. i MR e T | 6,609,199,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions). . ... 0.
13 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox andstephere. . ... ... ... ... .. . T T TTITINeRR oo - m

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). ... .................... .. 14 99.8%
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 ................................__ 15 99.5%
16a 33-113% support test— 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... .._......... .. ... . . . . =7 e

b 33-113°% support test— 2009. If the orgmizaﬁon did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here.The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... .. ... . o Tee ]

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box andstop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... . ... > D

b 10%4acts—ant§-cimumstgncgs test— 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box andtop here. Expiain in Part |V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. ™ ‘:I
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E£7) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 3
All-_| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 () 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘'unusual grants.} .. .......
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. . ... .. ...
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an urnrelated trade
or business under section 513 .
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf. ... ............ ..
8§ The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
govemmental unit to the
organization without charge. . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear.. ... .............

cAddlines7aand7b.... ... .. ..
8 Public support (Subtract line

Jctrom ine 6. .. ... ... .. o Ahe 3 e i
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr hegluning in)- (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (N Total

9 Amounts fromline &. ... ... ..

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, pa{ments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sowrces . . ...... ... ...
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975, ..
c Add lines 10aand 10b . .......
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
reqularly carriedon . ... ... .. ...
12 Other income. Do not include
B Sl
ail
Paé‘u)—t V) P

13 Total support. (add ies 3, 16, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box andstop here

15 Puhlic support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, column ) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 15.. ... ... . ... .. ... . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for2010 (line 10¢, column (f) divided bylne 13, column (D). . .... ... . ... .. .. 17
18 Invesiment income percentage from2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 17........ .. . . .. . ... ... 18
19a 33-1/3% support tests— 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... L

%
%

b 33-1/3% support tests— 2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... » l:'

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions, =

BAA TEEAO403L  12/29410 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010  DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 4
P Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10;

Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part Hil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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2010 SCHEDULE A, PART IV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 5

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608
12120111 05:51PM
PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME
NATURE AND SQURCE 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
OTHER INCOME 2,420, 787. 4,045, 6,777,
TOTAL § 0. $ 2,420. § 787. $ 4,045, § 6,777.




SCHEDULED OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2010
> Complete if the orlganizgtionsagswr?f ’Ye?,z to Form 990, e 5 Tbﬁ ..... —
o = Part IV, lines 6,7, 8, 9,10, 11, or 12. Open to c
me!u';" ern:;J i > Attach t?) Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification aumber
DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608

{Part1 ] Organizations Maintainindg Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6. ‘

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year. .......... .. ..
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (during year). ... .. ..
Aggregate value atend of year. .. .. ... .. .

N AN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ... ... ... . .. .. . . .. DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit?. .. ... T T DYes D No

{Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important iand area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ... . ....... ........... ... .. ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . ................. .. .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @............ 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histaric

structre listed in the National Register .. ......._.. ... ... ... . 7 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, fransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located>
5 Does the organization have a written policy reggrding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements ftholds2 . ... ... ... . . o o D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer howrs devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) abave satisfy the requirements of section
170y B)() and section 170(?1)(4)138)(“)? .............................................................. D Yes D No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its reverue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Partiii] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assels.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

Ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1
() Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X_................ ... ... ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1............... ... ... »$
bAssets included in Form 990, Part X. .. ... ~$

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEAI0IL 111510 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schiedule D (Form 990)2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 2
(Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical freasures, or ather similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. .. ... .. ... .. ﬂ Yes HNo
[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arran ements. Complete if organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, frustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X2, [ 0 T T T T EeEe et [Ives  [Jno

Amount
€Beginningbalance. ... 1c
dAdditions during the year. ... ... 1d
e Distributions duringthe year................................ .. . ... . le
fEndingbalance. ... 1f

................. [Jves [N
b if "Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part X1V,
{Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back . (d) Three years back I (e) Four years back

Ta Beginning of year balance. .. ..
b Contributions. . ... ... .. ... ...

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses...... ... ... .. ..

d Grants or scholarships . .. ... ..

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms............. ...

f Administrative expenses. .. .. .. a5

9 End of year balance ... ... ... : R SR
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 3

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment » %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
@) unrelated organizations. ... 3a(i)
(i) refated organizations. ... 3a(ii)]
b If "Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule RZ.. .. .......... . . . 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

4
[P Vi]Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (2) Cost or other basis] (b)Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Yaland................ 108,500.) - 8 SEEE 108,500.
bBuildings .......... ... ... .. 243,332, 117,100. 126,232,
¢ Leasehold improvements. ... . .. .. . . . 475,492. 128,039. 347,453,
dEquipment........ ... ... U ‘ 194,537. 159,772. 34,765.
eOther. ... ...... ... ... . ... ... ... .. ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).).. ... .. .. . 616, 950.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990)2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.

59-2153608 Page 3

{Part Vil | Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c)Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

?otzl. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B)linei2).. ™

4L WA=

sopin kb 00
vt = il

[Part Vill] Investments—Program Related. (See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13)

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Q)

@

©)

@

O]

(D]

@

(8)

)

(10)

Total. (Colimn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,_column (B} line 12} . ™
[Part IX | Other Assets. (See Form 990, Part X, line 15)

N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

U]

@

€)]

@

(©)]

©®

)

()]

)]

(19

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column(B), line 15). ... .. ... ..

{Part X T Other Liabilities. (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)

(2) Description of liability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

2 LINE OF CREDIT

59,8421 o

(€]

*)

(O]

©)

@

(O]

)]

(19

0N

Yotal. (Calumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25)

-

59,842.

o W

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnate to the or

organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

ganization's financial staterments that reports the

BAA

TEEA3303L 12220110

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990)2010  DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 58-2153608 Page 4

[Part XI_|Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Viil,column AL dine 12 . oo

Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. ... ... ... . ... ...
Donated services and use of facilities. ...................... ... ...

BN AW

9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 .. ................................_ ...
10 Excess or (deficif) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and.9

1,320,632,
1,355, 543.
-34,911.

o -45, 853.
o -45, 853.
L -80, 764.

{Part Xl |Recondiliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vil line 12;
a Net unrealized gains on investments. .................... ... . ... .. 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . . .............. ... ... .. ... ... .. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. .. ... ... .. ... ... ... . 2c

dOther Qescribe in Part XIV) ... ... ... ... .. . .. 2d

eAddlines2athrough2d......... .. ... .. ... ... . ... . .. ...

1 1,320,632,

2e

3 1,320,632,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on linel:
a investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b. .. ... .. .. 42

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.).

cAddlinesdaanddb... ... ... ... T

4¢

5 Total reverwe. Add lines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)

5 1,320, 632.

{Part Xlll [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Finandal Statements With Expenses per Retum

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. ..............._... . !

1 1,355,543,

2e

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25, but not on linel:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b......... ... 4a

bOther Qescribe inPart XIV) . ............. ... ... . . . ... . 4b

cAddlines@aand4b....................... T

3| 1,355,543,

-4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)

5 1,355,543,

[Part XIV'| Supplemental Information

Complete this E)art to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3,5, and 9, Part Il], lines 1a and 4;: Part v,
Part 'V, line 4;

any additional information.

lines 1b and 2b;

art X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

BAA TEEAI304L 0211N1

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D Form 990)2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 5
[Part XIV | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA30SL 0716710 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



OME No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2010
(Form 990 or 990-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 4 -
Compiete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, Sl P ubii !
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. _ . i €
meslmw > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. - Inspection

Name of the organizabion

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER,

INC.

Employeridentification a'l_mbor
59-2153608

Parth ] "o

Fundralsing Activities.Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
e [ ] Solicitation of non-govemment grants
f . Solicitation of government grants

Mail solicitations

a
b Intemnet and email solicitations
[+

Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

g Special fundraising events

GYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

(YName and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(i) Activity

(i) Did fundraiser
have custody or control
of contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in

(vi) Amount paid to
{or retained by)
organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

Total . . e, L 0.

3 Lis} all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEA3T0IL 0372511

Schedule G Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.

59-2153608

Page 2

[Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
reported more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1
and ba. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events zd()j(Tjotal ever(1t§
add colurmn (a!
FUNDRAISERS through column (c))
(i (event type) (event type) {total number)
v
E 1 Grossreceipts....................... 25,040. 25,040.
£
2 Less: Charitable confributions .. .. .. ...
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). ... . 25,040. 25, 040.
4 Cashprizes .. .......................
5 Noncashprizes......................
D
é 6 Rent/acility costs.............. ... ..
c
T 1 7 Foodandbeverages..................
E
¥l 8 Entertainment..................... ..
E
N
s 9 Other directexpenses. ............... 10,787. 10,787.
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4- through Sincolumn (d) ...................... ... .. o i . > 10,787.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (), and line 10.. .. ... ... .. ... . . . . ... .. ... ... . - 14,253.
Partill| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/girogressive (add cotlumn (a)
\Ef ngo through column (c))
1 Grossrevenue.. .. ............... ...
2 Cashoprizes.........................
D X
,{ E 3 Non-cashprizes............ ... ... ...
EN
cSs
T E| 4 Rentacilitycosts......... ... .
5 Other directexpenses. ........... ...
|_|Yes % | |Yes % |||Yes %
6 Volunteeriabor.... ... ......... ..... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d). .. .............. . ... . ...
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (D andline 7...... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... .. ol

TEEA37024  01/13/11

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ............. . . D Yes DNo
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? ... 0. T D T T T T T T T e O OTIeT ently formed to D Yes DNO
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility. ... 13a %
b Anutside facllity. ... ... 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
e
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. . ... DYes DNo
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party> $
c If "Yes,’ enter name and address of the third party:

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? ... L SaTng procesds o refain the Yes DNO

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEAI703L. 0171311 Scheaule G (Form 990 or 99G-E7) 2010



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ =
(Form 990 or 990-E7) PP 2 0 _I O
Complete tc;g;ovide information for responses to specific questions on Ribhor e
riment of he Tr Form or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. - Open to !,gb;_u;_ ]
Pn;?;}mﬂﬂmsgwim’ > Attach to Form 930 or 990-EZ HEPQCE on
Name of the organization Employer identification sumber
DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER., INC. 59-2153608

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9% or 990-EZ. . TEEA490IL 102600 Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ7) 2010



2010 SCHEDULE O - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 2
DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608
12120111 05:51PM}
FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5
OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT.............................. -45,853.
TOTAL § 45,853,




2010 FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX SUMMARY PAGE 1

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608
12120111 5:51 PM}
2010 2009 DIFF
REVENUE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS........................ 1,306,294 1,334,244 ~-27,950
INVESTMENT INCOME. .......... ... ................. 85 47 38
OTHER REVENUE.............. ... .. 14,253 13,440 813
TOTAL REVENUE........................................ 1,320,632 1,347,731 ~-27,099
\
EXPENSES
SALARIES, OTHER COMPEN., EMP. BENEFITS... 927,206 939,703 ~12,4597
OTHER EXPENSES ...................................... 428,337 406, 049 22,288
TOTAL EXPENSES .......... ..., 1,355,543 1,345,752 9,791
NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
REVENUE LESS EXPENSES... . ... ... ... ... ... -34,911 1,979 ~-36,890
TOTAL ASSETS AT END OF YEAR................... 1,016,830 989, 563 27,267
TOTAL LIABILITIES AT END OF YEAR..... .. ... 146,215 38,184 108,031

NET ASSETS/FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR. 870,615 951,379 -80,764




2010 GENERAL INFORMATION PAGE 1

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC. 59-2153608
12120/11 05:51PM}
FORMS NEEDED FOR THIS RETURN

FEDERAL: 990, SCH A, SCH D, SCH G, SCH 0

CARRYOVERS TO 2011
NONE
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the T?easury
“District Director

Employer [dentification Number:

Date: .
Hoy 18 1983 592153608
Accounting Period Ending:
December 31
Form 9390 Requlred: K] Yes ] Ne
® Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. - Person to Contact:
P, O. Box 1145 M. Moore /ck ‘
Key West, Florida 33040 . Contact Telephone Number:

(1o ) 221-4516
File Folder Number:

580044403

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt
from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenius Code.

e have further determined that you are not a private foundation within the
-meaning of section 509(a) o t?e godg, ?ecauso you are an organization described
in section 509(a)(1) & 170(b)(1)(K)(vi).

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character,. or method of operation
change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your
exempt status and foundation status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in
your name or address. : :

Generally, you are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you file
n waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without .filing the waiver, you should contact us.
You are not liable for the tax imposed under the Féderal Unemployment Taex Act (FUTAY.

Since.you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to the excise taxes
under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically exempt from other °
Federal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, or other
'FéaéTal“TﬁXes,‘pl@ﬁ§§“1éﬁ'uS“KHUWT

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legaoies.7devises,-transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. o

‘The box checked in' the heading of this letter shows whether you must file
Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income tax. If Yes is checked, you
are required to rile Form 930 only ir'your gross receipts each year are normally
more than $10,000. If a'return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of
of the fifth month after the end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes
& penalty of $10 & day, up to a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed lata,
unless there is reasonable cause for the delay.

275 Paachtrea Street. N.E_ Atlanta GA 3nnax  (oved R A
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

STATE OF FLORIDA
HEALT ’ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

SANITATION CERTIFICATE
Food Hygiene - Other Residential - Full Service

Food Restrictions ;

Issued To:

Mailed To:

44-48-1283515
Domestic Abuse Shelter Q~1784456
1623 Spaulding Ct ~i«.Monroe
Unit1 &2

Key West, FFL 33040

Issue Date:3 0 0/01/2011

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. Permit Expires On: 913012012
P.O Box 522696

Marathon Shores, FL 33052 Wéi MW_.

Monroe County Health Department
1100 Simonton St , Ofc 242
Key West, FL 33040

ORIGINAL - CUSTOMER (Non-Transferable) DISPLAY CERTIFICATE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE



City of Marathon
Fire Rescue

Office of the fire marshal
8900 Overseas Hwy.
Marathon, FL. 33050

“Dedicated to Community Fire Protection”
Emergency 911 Office 305-743-5266  Fax 305-289-9834

July 21, 2011
DAS

33052
Marathon, FL. 33050

RE: Annual Fire Safety Inspection

Dear DAS,

Marathon Fire Rescue conducted a life safety inspection on July 21, 2011 and found no immediate
life safety deficiencies. DAS meets all the requirements on this date, set forth by the Horida Fire
Prevention Code and the Ordinances established by the City of Marathon.

If you have any questions, please call me at (305) 289-8938

Sincerely,

Adam J. Geaneas

Assistant Fire Marshal

City of Marathon Fire Rescue
geaneasa@marathonfire.net

CC: FILE



. Page 2 of 2

This is to verify that the property known as: Domestic Abuse Center

Located at the address listed. 1623 Spalding Ct. Unit(s) 1 & 2

Were inspected by this office on the following date: 7/26/11

By the fbllowing Fire Inspector: DANNY BLANCO

At the time of the said inspection, all areas concerning life safety were found to be in compliance with
Safety 101 (NFPA) codes as required by this office and the City of Key West.

Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions or if I may be of any further

assistance,

Danny Blanco, Capt. Fire Inspector
Key West Fire Department

1600 N. Roosevelt Boulevard

Key West, Florida 33040

305-809-3933 Office

305-292-8284 Fax

dblanco@keywestcit com

Serving the Southernmost C, ity

http://mail.aol.com/33996-11 1/aol-6/en-us/mail/PrintMessagé.aspx 71270011
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rental and when appropriate air fare (economy class), will be arranged by
administration or a designee.

* Food expenses will be reimbursed up to a total of $36.00/day. All meals included
in the conference program will be subtracted from this reimbursement.

* Tolls will be paid upon presentation of dated receipts

* Mileage to in-state conferences will be paid at the rate of 44.5 cents per mile
upon presentation of a mileage voucher.

* DAS Tax number will be furnished to hotels when registering and reconfirmed at
check-in.

* Approved reimbursements will be paid twice monthly.

Equal Employment Opportunity

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc., does not discriminate against a person because of
race, color, religion, sex, national origin, citizenship, marital status, sexual
orientation, disability, gender, age, or status as a veteran in any aspect of
employment. DAS’ policy of equal employment opportunity and nondiscrimination
extends to recruitment, employment, advancement, promotion, corrective and
disciplinary action, compensation and benefits administration, training and
development and other personnel actions. Furthermore, this organization is
committed to striving for a staff that reflects the cultural diversity of our community
and the clients DAS serves.

Harassment Policy

DAS’ policy against discrimination on the basis of sex also prohibits any and all
harassment on the basis of sex, race, age, or any other protected status. The policy
prohibits sexual harassment including unwelcome sexual advances, requests for
sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when
submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition
of an individual’s employment, or when submission to or rejection of such conduct by
an individual is used as the basis for employment decisions affecting such individual
or such conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with an individual’s work
performance or creating in intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

Any person who feels that he or she is being harassed or discriminated against must
immediately report the offensive conduct to his or her direct supervisor. However, if
the employee’s direct supervisor is in any way involved in the alleged inappropriate
behavior or is unavailable, the employee should report the conduct directly to the
Chief Executive Officer of the agency. Finally, if the employee’s direct supervisor
and the Chief Executive Officer are involved in the alleged inappropriate conduct or
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Abuse Counseling and Treatment, Inc.
Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc.
Another Way, Inc.

CASA-Comunity Action Stops Abuse
Center for Abuse and Rape Emergencies
Gitrus County Abuse Shelter Association
Dawn Center of Hernando County
Domestic Abuse Council, Inc.

Domestic Abuse Shelter, inc.

Family Life Center

Favor House of Northwest Florida, nc.
Harbor House, Inc.

Haven of Lake and Sumter Countigs, Inc.

Help Now of Osceola County, Inc.
Hope Family Services, Inc.
Hubbard House, Inc.

Lee Conlee House

Martha's House, Inc.

Miami-Dade Advocates for Victims
Micah's Place

Qcala Domestic Violence/
Sexual Assault Center

Peace River Domestic Violence Center
Peaceful Paths

Quigley House, Inc.

Refuge House, inc.

Safehouse of Seminale County

Safe Place and Rape Crisis Center
SafeSpace, Inc.

Safety Shelter of St. John's
County (Betty Griffin House)

Salvation Army Brevard County
Domestic Violence Program

Salvation Army Domestic Violence
and Rape Crisis Program of Panama City

Salvation Army Domestic Violence
Program of West Pasco County

Serene Harbor, Inc.

March 29, 2012

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Venita Garvin Valdez, CEO
n-O- Box 522696
"“Marathon Shores, Florida 33052

Dear Ms. Garvin Valdez,

Attached please find the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence (FCADV)
Quality Assurance Monitoring Report of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. for FY
2011-2012. Pursuant to Florida Statute 39.903, the Florida Department of
Children and Families and the Office of the Attorney General contract with the
FCADV to implement, administer, and evaluate all services provided by the
certified domestic violence centers statewide.

This year's onsite monitoring of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. was
conducted February 29 — March 2, 2012 and continued with a desk review
through March 28, 2012 by the Quality Assurance Monitoring Team. FCADV
would like to thank the Board of Directors, staff, volunteers, and Executive
Director for accommodating the team during the monitoring visit.

As described in the attached monitoring report, a Monitoring Corrective Action
Plan is required. Please electronically submit the plan to FCADV via Box.Net, in
a file labeled “Monitoring Corrective Action Plan”, by April 12, 2012. Please note
that all corrective action must be completed within 90 days of FCADV's
acceptance of your agency’s Monitoring Corrective Action Plan.

If you have any questions, please contact the FCADV office at (850) 425-2749.

Sincerely,
Wy he Vollomzad /s

Marcy A. nzuela
Director of Quality Assurance

PROS 22
’gm%x RECEIVED AR 08 {12

Sandy Bardett

Sheler for Abused Women & Chidren, e, VIC€ President of Administration/COO

Shelter House, Inc.

Sunrise of Pasco County, Inc.
The Haven of R.C.S.

The Spring of Tampa Bay, Inc.

Victim Response, inc.
The Lodge

Vivid Visions
Wormen in Distress of Broward County

YWCA of Palm Beach County
Harmany House Program

CcC: Carolyn Ambler, Board President
Patricia Holliday, Chair, Allocation and Grant Oversight Committee
Tammy Rodgers, Contract Manager, Dept. of Children and Families
Renee Starrett, Government Operations Consultant Il Dept. of Children
and Families
FCADV File

425 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32301 2 Office 850.425.2749 ) Fax 850.425.3091 { www.fcadv.org
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Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence
FY 2011-2012 Quality Assurance
Monitoring Report

Agency: Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Contract/Grant: 12- 2207 (DVS)'"; V11167 (VOCA)?
Effective Dates: July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2012

October 1, 2011 — September 30, 2012

Contract/Grant Amounts: $691,191.73 (DVS)

$387,082.00 (VOCA)

Onsite Dates Monitored:  February 29 - March 2, 2012

Desk Review Dates: March 2012

Review Period: July 1, 2011 — March 2, 2012

Release Date of Report: March 29, 2012

Monitoring Team: Sue Barnes, Fiscal and Administrative Monitor

Merni Carter, Program Monitor

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Members of the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence (FCADV) monitoring team
conducted the FY 2011-2012 annual quality assurance monitoring of Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc. on February 29 - March 2, 2012, with a continuation of a desk review
through March 28, 2012. The preliminary review of findings was discussed during the
onsite debriefing held with the Executive Director and management staff. A formal exit
conference was held on March 13, 2012, during which further information was requested
of the Center, and information regarding the fiscal findings was communicated to the
Executive Director on March 16, 2012. Fiscal, administrative, and program reviews were
completed during the monitoring.

The Fiscal/Administrative Monitor identified an issue related to funding misallocations on
timesheets and an issue related to personnel files not being maintained pursuant to the
FCADV Standard Contract. v

The Program Monitor identified no findings requiring corrective action.

' Issued by the FCADV
? Issued by the Office of the Attorney General

Contract No. 12-2207
Grant No. V11167
Page 2 of 6
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Il.  INTRODUCTION

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (the Center) is a nonprofit organization headquartered in
Marathon, Florida which provides Monroe County with the following services: emergency
shelter, 24-hour hotline, counseling, information and referral, case management, child
assessments, community education, and professional training.

The Center was last monitored through an onsite review by FCADV on October 27-29,
2010. The monitoring team identified findings related to noncompliance with fiscal,
administrative, and program functions. All findings were resolved.

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. is a Florida Certified Domestic Violence Center which is
certified by the Florida Department of Children and Families. The last certification review
was completed September 28, 2011, and passed with no corrective action required.

The accounting firm of Oropeza & Parks, CPAs, issued an unqualified, independent
audit report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, with two findings noted:

* A review of employee benefits noted the liability associated with an extended
period of time off for iliness accrual was not recorded.

 Financial institution confirmation indicated that two bank accounts were not
updated in a timely manner to reflect changes in authorized check signers.

lll. PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of the review was to determine whether Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. has
materially complied with the terms and conditions of Contract 12-2207, Grant No.
V11167, VOCA Compliance Standards, DCF Certification Standards and FCADV
Program and Administrative Standards. The review involved performing tests of
compliance including a review of policies and procedures, administrative records,
invoices and reports, program reports, and other required information.

The monitoring team reviewed the corrective action items identified as a result of the
fiscal, administrative, and program monitoring completed for FY 2010-2011, as well as
the Provider Self-Evaluation Survey and accompanying documentation.

Financial areas reviewed included: Policies and Procedures, Audits, Accounting System,
Financial System, Match, Payroll, Interal Controls, Return of Funds, Travel, Fixed
Assets, Insurance and Bonding, and Purchasing.

Administrative areas reviewed included: Policies and Procedures, Human Resource
Administration, Assignment and Subcontracts, Sponsorship, Publicity, Lobbying, Civil
Rights Compliance, Inventory, FCADV Administrative Standards, Use of Vehicle Policy,
Board Governance and Leadership, Special Provisions, Staffing and Documentation
Procedures, Training, and Timely Submission of Deliverables and Required Reports.

Contract No. 12-2207
Grant No. V11167
Page 3 of 6
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Program service areas reviewed included: Shelter Services, Grievances, Incident
Reporting and Response Procedures, Documentation Procedures, Hotline Services,
Support Services, FCADV Program Standards, DCF Certification Standards, VOCA
Compliance Standards, Participant Risk Prevention, Participant File Review, Service
Delivery Documentation, Observations, and Interviews.

MONITORING METHODOLOGY

The monitoring review was conducted under the following authority sources: FCADV
Contract No. 12-2207, VOCA Grant No. V11167, FCADV Program and Administrative
Standards, Florida Administrative Code Chapter 65H-1, VOCA Agreement V11283,
CFOP 75-8, 45 CFR 74, 45 CFR 92, Office of Management and Budget Grants
Management Circulars including but not limited to the following: OMB A-110, OMB A-
122, OMB A-133, and Florida Statutes including The Florida Single Audit Act.

The methodology used to conduct this contract monitoring included:

* Evaluating laws, regulations, and applicable operating procedures.
Reviewing the Center's contract files and discussing any pertinent issues with the
contract manager.

* Performing a desk review of the fiscal/administrative functions of the Center.

* Reviewing pertinent documents and interviewing individuals with relevant information
such as participants, employees, and board members.

» Conducting statistical sampling for the program file reviews of ten adult resident
service files, ten child resident service files, and ten adult outreach service files. The
files reviewed were a combination of both open and closed files.

The monitoring instruments used to cover the areas monitored and verify contract
compliance are on file at the FCADV office. They may also be located on the FCADV
website under Contract Monitoring at http://www.fcadv.org/quaIity/contract-monitoring.
The following is a list of monitoring instruments used during the review:

Administrative/Fiscal Contract Monitoring Tool
Program Contract Monitoring Tool
Observation Monitoring Checklist
Resident/Staff/Board Member Interview Tools
Outreach Service File Checklist

Adult Resident Service File Checklist

Child Resident Service File Checklist

Civil Rights Checklist '

Motor Vehicle Inspection Checklist

VOCA Compliance Checklist

DCF Certification Checklist

® & & 9 o o o 5 O v @

Contract No. 12-2207
Grant No. V11167
Page 4 of 6

A



V.

VL.

FINDINGS AND CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
Finding 1: Issue Related to Timesheets

Pursuant to 2 CFR Part 230, all costs must be adequately documented. Timesheets and
activity reports must reflect the actual activity or hours of employees for which salaries
and wages are charged to grant awards including those employees whose salaries are

used as matching funds. Timesheets and activity reports must be approved by a
supervisor and must be allocated to the appropriate funding streams. :

A review of the Center's payroll documentation revealed the foliowing:

* 4 of 10 timesheets were not properly charged to the funding streams identified in
the Center’s budget allocations.

Corrective Action: The Center shall develop a corrective action plan to ensure that
timesheets are completed pursuant to 2 CFR Part 230.

Finding 2: Issue Related to Personnel files not maintained pursuant to FCADV
Standard Contract

Pursuant to FCADV Standard Contract, Attachment I, Section B(2)(d)(2)(d), the Center
is required to maintain a personnel file for each staff position which must include, among
other items, a Department of Homeland Security Form [-9.

A review of the Center’s I-9 documentation revealed the following:

* 5 of 21 Department of Homeland Security Forms 1-9 reviewed were improperly
executed. Specifically, the 1-9 forms did not contain a date in the Section |
Employee Information and Verification Section.

Corrective Action: The Center shall ensure that its personnel files are maintained in
accordance with the FCADV Standard Contract.

BOARD MEMBER INTERVIEW

The FCADV Monitor interviewed the Board President. She has served on the Board for
one year and has received Board training on roles and responsibilities. She is not
familiar with the FCADV Standard Contract with the Center. She stated that the Board
focuses on fundraising and is not involved in the day-to-day operations of the agency.
She assumes the Board President was informed of FCADV's monitoring report and was
involved in correcting compliance issues, but she stated that she was not the Board
President last year and, as a Board Member, she does not remember being presented
with the monitoring report issues. If more funds were available she would like to use
them for capital improvements on the Marathon shelter facility. Her assessment of the
Center’s current and future financial viability is that the Center is currently stable, but it
needs ongoing fundraising to increase reserves. The Board is being presented with
financial statements that reflect a budget versus actual variance and the statements are

Contract No. 12-2207
Grant No. V11167
Page 5 of 6
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Vil

separated by funding source. She stated that the Board/Staff communications policy is
that all communication flows strictly through the CEO and the policy is communicated
through the Board and Staff orientations. She knows of no instance when the policy was
violated and if it ever was, it would be dealt with by redirection to the CEO or Board
President to address it. She is familiar with the Center's grievance procedures. She
stated that the grievance procedure for Staff is that the CEO is the final stop for
addressing the grievance if it has not been resolved at the supervisory level first.

SHELTER FACILITY

The Shelter Observation Monitoring checklist was used to monitor the physical facilities
of the Center. Both the Marathon and Key West shelter facilities were in good condition
at the time of the onsite monitoring visit.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN INSTRUCTIONS

Fiscal, administrative, and program reviews may resuit in findings of noncompliance
which necessitate corrective action. If there is a finding(s) of noncompliance, the
Provider is required to submit a written response in the form of a Monitoring Corrective
Action Plan within 10 business days of receipt of the FCADV Quality Assurance
Monitoring Report. The format for the Monitoring Corrective Action Plan will be provided
by the FCADV. The completed Monitoring Corrective Action Plan shall be submitted
electronically to the FCADV via Box.Net in a file labeled “Monitoring Corrective Action
Plan.”

Contract No. 12-2207
Grant No. V11167
Page 6 of 6
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MONITORING CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: GENERAL GUIDANCE

Monitoring Corrective Action Plans are charted courses of action that are utilized to assist centers develop best practices
in their day-to-day operations to ensure contract compliance.

If a center receives a fiscal/administrative or program finding, it will be necessary for a Monitoring Corrective Action Plan
to be developed and submitted (within 10 business days of receipt of the final monitoring report) to the Florida Coalition
Against Domestic Violence (FCADV) for approval. A Monitoring Corrective Action Plan consists of three sections which
must be completed by the provider. For each section, please provide the following:

1. PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Identify each staff position responsible for ensuring compliance with the policy. Although
it is helpful for the staff to be named, it is necessary to identify the title of the position(s) responsible for ensuring
compliance with the cited task.

2. ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: Identify an estimated completion date for each task listed. Please be advised that
the corrective action must be completed within 90 days of the acceptance of your proposed corrective action plan.

3. COURSE OF ACTION: Identify the steps that will be taken to comply with the task listed. For example, if the provider
trains the employee(s) in order to correct the cited finding, identify the date that the training took place and/or a date

by which the training will occur. Once the training is complete, provide a copy of the policy (if applicable), a copy of the
training curriculum, and a copy of the attendance log with the signature(s) of the attendee(s) who were trained and the
signature of the trainer.

4. SUBMISSION OF THE MONITORING CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: Please submit the completed Monitoring Corrective
Action Plan electronically to FCADV via Box.Net as a file labeled “Monitoring Corrective Action Plan.”

After the submission of the Monitoring Corrective Action Plan, the following steps will occur:

1. Within approximately 14 days of receipt of the Monitoring Corrective Action Plan, FCDAV staff will review the
document and either approve or reject it. If it is not approved, it will be returned with guidance on the steps
necessary to have it approved and a date by which it will need to be resubmitted.

2. When the Monitoring Corrective Action Plan is approved, FCADV staff will notify the Executive Director of the
center by electronic mail.

3. FCADV staff will verify compliance with the Monitoring Corrective Action Plan and may request additional
evidence, if necessary.

4. The Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence acknowledges the dedication of each of the centers to its
participants, and the Monitoring Corrective Action Plan is intended to further excellence in service delivery. If
you require any assistance or have questions/concerns regarding the submission of the Monitoring Corrective
Action Plan, please feel free to contact the Contract Monitors or the Director of Quality Assurance at 850-425-
2749 or via email at contract_monitor@fcadv.ore.
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
ANNUAL REPORT
JULY 1, 2010 - JUNE 30, 2011

Mission Statement

The mission of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (DAS) is to provide comprehensive services
and community education for individuals and families experiencing domestic and sexual
abuse.

Goal

The goal is to reduce the incidence and minimize the impact of domestic and sexual abuse in
Monroe County by directing the appropriate, effective programs and services to victims.

DAS Statistics DAS Demographics
Unduplicated Victims Served Seeking Assistance Because of
Total Number of Adult and Domestic Violence 819
Children Victims Served 854 Sexual Violence 28

Other 7
Services Received Ethnicity
Shelter Days 10,339 Asian 4
Hours of Counseling 4,680 African American 128
Hotline Calls 1,828 Caucasian 424
Service Management 351 Hispanic 198
Child Assessments 98 Native Am./Pacific Islander 11
Safety Plans 1,027 Other 20
Information & Referral 5,412 Unknown 69
Support Group 1,287

Age

0-14 105
Public Awareness 15-17 8

18-29 149
Community Presentations 30 30-39 157
# in attendance 2,018 40 - 49 170
Professional Training 15 50-59 93
# in attendance 533 60+ 15
Primary Prevention 23 Unknown 157
# in attendance 938
Media 39 Gender

Female 729

Male 123

Transgender 2
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.

Making a Difference in the Keys Community

The Domestic Abuse Shelter is a non-profit
organization, providing comprehensive ser-
vices to individuals and families experiencing
domestic and sexual abuse.

Our mission is to reduce the incidence and
minimize the impact of domestic and sexual
abuse in Monroe County by directing victims
to the appropriate effective programs.

YOU ARE NOT ALONE

If you are a survivor of violence, you are not alone.
As a survivor, it is important for you to know that the
abuse is not your fault, and that help is available.

THE SHELTERS

As the only certified emergency shelters in Monroe
County, the Domestic Abuse Shelter offers refuge for
adults and children. During a stay of approximately
six weeks or less participants receive services to help
them begin leading independent, healthy lives.

DAS provides crisis and supportive counseling,
children’s services, food, clothing, support group coun-
seling and advocacy.

OUTREACH

Help is available to survivors throughout the Florida
Keys. Advocates provide a variety of services includ-
ing support groups, information and referrals, crisis
counseling and safety planning. All services are free
and confidential.

24-HOUR HOTLINE (305) 743-4440

292-6647




SEXUAL ASSAULT RESPONSE 7AS$ISTAP€CE (SARA)

The Domestic Abuse Shelter provides crisis counsel-
ing and advocacy to survivors of sexual assault, abuse
* or harassment. Services are available via hotline, out-
reach, shelter and on call emergency response. On call
services are available 24 hours per day, seven days per
week. When a rape is reported, a DAS victim advocate
is available to go to the hospital or police station to of-
fer services and support.

VOLUNTEERS

The Domestic Abuse Shelter always welcomes the
valuable contribution of volunteers. The agency is
flexible with time commitments, requesting part-time,
seasonal and fuil-time help.

Positions include advocacy, education and training,
special events, translation, job skills development and
grant researchers,

COMMUNITY EDUCATION

DAS hosts many initiatives throughout the year to
promote community awareness of domestic and sexual
abuse, including primary prevention projects.

Upon request, DAS provides various trainings to
professional organizations and community members
throughout the Keys on topics related to domestic and
sexual abuse,

CONTACT ds:

THE DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
P.O. Box 522696
Marathon Shores, FL. 33052

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
(305) 753-5452

24-HOUR HOTLINE MARATHON
(305) 743-4440 Phone (305) 743-4440
(305} 292-6647 Fax {305) 289-9897
KEY LARGO KEY WEST
Phone {305) 451-5666 Phone {305) 294-0824
Fax (305) 451-0809 Fax (305) 294-0889

www.domesticabuseshelter.org
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